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BOOSTER PUMP STATION UPGRADES 2024 
PROJECT NUMBER: 24-03 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

ISSUED THIS DATE: February 16, 2024 

BID OPENING: 2:00 PM (PST) on Thursday, February 29, 2024 

 

This addendum is for the 2024 Booster Pump Station Upgrades project, Project No. 14-03, issued 

February 16, 2024. The document is posted to capture any questions received via email during the open 

question period and in person from bidders at the pre-bid walk through. Agency answers are provided. 

The addendum shall become fully a part of the above-named project drawing, specifications, and bid 

documents. Each bidder shall be responsible for reading this addendum to ascertain to what extent and 

in what manner it affects the work to be performed. All bidders must acknowledge their receipt of this 

addendum on the Bid Form. 

Questions & Answers 

Ref Question  Answer 

1 Due to multiple bids on the same week, we 
are requesting a 1-week extension in bid time 
for the Mercer Island Booster Pump Station 
Upgrades project. Please advise. 

Yes, the bid opening and question window 

will be changed. Refer to the Additions and 

Modifications to the Contract Documents 

section in this addendum for additional 

information.  

2 Since this is an email submittal will you be 
requiring bidders to follow up their email bid 
by sending the original bid bond to the City?  

Include photocopies of the bid bond and 

power of attorney with the bid package. As 

long as the surety is able to provide 

verification of the bond or provide the 

original when requested, the bid will be 

considered responsive.  

3 Please reference DWG No. M01 and the notes 
under the Existing Pump Demolition photo 
regarding mercury for the following 
questions:  

A. The first note says to consult the 
pump manual for removal instructions 

Attachment No. 1 included in this 
addendum includes the technical manual 
for the existing Byron Jackson pumps.  
 
The technical manual does not state the 
amount or level of mercury concentration.  
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before removing the pumps – I am 
not finding the pump manual 
reference documents in the specs. 
Please advise.  

B. The last note indicates to dispose of 
mercury and mercury containing 
equipment:  
- Please advise on the amount and 

level of mercury concentration.  
- Has a material survey been done? 

If yes, I am not locating in the 
specs.  

- If a material survey has not been 
done, we are suggesting this be a 
force account item for all bidders. 

 
A material survey has not been completed.  
 
The removal of the pumps, including the 
seal, is included in bid item 7.    

4 Is there a submittal or O&M for existing 
pumps 1-5 that show dimensions and weights 
as there is no information on the existing 
pumps? 

Yes, attached to Addendum No. 1 is the 
technical manual for the existing Byron 
Jackson pumps. The existing motor is 100-
hp.  

5 Can the crane in the booster pump station be 
utilized during construction by the 
Contractor? 

No, the Contractor shall use their own 
equipment. 

6 What equipment would you allow us to use 
inside the facility for setting electrical 
equipment and piping modifications? 

Previous contractors have utilized a Genie 

5k telehandler forklift or equivalent within 

the facility to place equipment. The weight 

capacity of the concrete lid at the bay 

entrance is unknown. 

7 The as-builts in the specifications are 
unreadable – can better readable copies be 
supplied? 

No, these are the only available as-builts. 

8 How thick is the concrete slab that needs to 
be sawcut to access the discharge piping in 
the lower-level partition area? 

The as-builts of the original station are 
included in Appendix B of the bid 
specifications and indicate the thickness. 

9 Is the sand in the lower-level partition area 
wet or dry?  

It is unknown if the sand is wet or dry. The 
as-builts included in Appendix B of the bid 
specifications only indicate there is sand. 

10 How should the sand in the lower-level 
partition area be removed? 

We will defer to the Contractor’s means 
and methods for this to ensure that all 
project requirements are met.  

11 Is this a buy America project? No, there is no federal funding on this 
project. 

12 The (2) 24” taps – what material and class is 
the existing pipe? 

Based on the as-builts in Appendix B of the 
bid specifications, the existing suction 
header is steel. Discharge pipe is most likely 
ductile iron, and class is unknown.  
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13 Is a separate pipe support engineering 

analysis going to be required on this project 

that needs to be stamped? 

Yes, Contractor is responsible for design of 
the necessary pipe supports, hangers, and 
seismic bracing. A stamped design shall be 
submitted with the piping plan. 

14 Section 15.62 “Pressure Switch’ uses a 
conventional pressure switch. Would RH2 
allow for a digital pressure switch? 

No substitutions.  

15 Drawing E05 only shows a “HIGH” pressure 

condition input to the VFD.  But the Specs on 

page 15-20 identify a High and Low pressure 

setpoint.  Can RH2 please confirm if a Low 

Setpoint is required, and update the wiring 

diagram if it is indeed required.   

The pressure switch shall be a single point 
switch. The Run Setpoint value listed in the 
specifications shall be the “HIGH” pressure 
condition input to the VFD. No Low 
Setpoint is required.   

16 Can you ask the City to get the digital 
drawings for the PLC control panel at the 
station?  From how I read drawing M03, the 
pressure transmitters are new, and going on 
the Pump 6 & 7 trains.  If that is the case, I 
believe they will need to go back to the PLC 
control panel.  The current RH2 design does 
not show the existing control panel drawings, 
but they will be needed to be reviewed and 
planned so that the two pressure 
transmitters’ 4-20mA signal can terminate in a 
specified location of the control panel, 
hopefully occupying available spares.  But 
maybe I am mis-reading RH2’s drawings and 
the pressure transmitters are replacing 
existing units.  Some Clarity there will be 
helpful.   

Analog inputs are to be landed at spare 
terminals in existing telemetry panel. 
Contractor will have access to existing RTU 
to identify specific terminal block numbers.  

17 What is the finish for the plexiglass wall 

baseplate and HSS A36 steel? 

The finish shall be hot dip galvanized.  

18 We have concerns about the Amercoat pump 

coating specified. There are external coatings 

that are better than the standard factory 

enamel coatings but this Amercoat looks to be 

geared more towards tank and pipe lining and 

would make maintenance on the pump 

difficult. Would a factory selected upgraded 

coating be acceptable? 

The specified product shall be used as an  
interior lining for Pumps 1-5. Contractor 
may submit alternate NSF 61/600 approved 
internal lining system for review.  
 
Pump exterior coating shall be per 
manufacturer.  
 

19 Should Palram America’s Sunpal product be 
installed instead of the Sunglaze panel? 

The Sunglaze Panel from Palram America is 
acceptable to use in the vertical 
configuration for this application.  
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20 The control valve cannot have both the X101 
position indicator and the limit switch. Which 
one shall be included?  

Provide the X101 position indicator on the 
control valve.  

 

Additions and Modifications to the Contract Documents 

Ref Spec or Drawing Location and Description of Change 

A Advertisement for Bids Change the Bid Opening date to 2:00 PM on February 
29, 2024.  
 
Change the end date for questions to 12:00 PM on 
February 23, 2024. All questions and responses will be 
posted in an addendum by 4:00 PM on February 26, 
2024.  

B Instruction to Bidders,  
4. Additional Information 

Change the end date for questions and responses to be 
posted by 4:00 PM on February 26, 2024. 

C 11.10.05, Part 1, Performance 
Requirements Pumps 1-5 

Change the BEP Position for Pumps 1-5 to Right of 
Design Point.  

D 11.10.05, Part 1, Performance 
Requirements, Pumps 6-7 

Minimum pump efficiency for Pumps 6-7 changed from 
80% to 76%.  

E 11.10.05, Part 2 New section with heading “Electrical Compatibility” will 
read “Contractor shall be responsible for ensuring 
pump motor compatibility with existing VFDs. 
Contractor shall be responsible for commissioning 
VFD’s 1-5 with proposed pump motors. Equipment shall 
be commissioned by a qualified firm.” 

F 15.34.01, Part 2, Components  Delete the sentence “Provide a single point valve 
position limit switch assembly”. 

G 16.45, Part 1 Quality Assurance, Qualifications, 2. Suppliers, b) to 
now read “The VFD shall be factory pre-wired, 
assembled, and tested as a complete package, or 
assembled by a Siemens Solution Partner with a Drives 
and Motion or Automation and Drives certificate.” 

H 16.45, Part 2 VFD type changed from Siemens SINAMICS G120XE to 
Siemens SINAMICS G120. 

I Appendix A Change the applicable date for prevailing wages for this 
project to be February 29, 2024 based on the changed 
bid submittal date. 

J Appendix D Add Appendix D, Existing Pump 1-5 Technical Manual 
for Installation, Operation, and Maintenance  

K DWG No. E04 Enclosure type changed from NEMA 4X SS to NEMA 12. 

 

Attachments:  

Attachment 1 – Appendix D (Existing Pump 1-5 Technical Manual for Installation, Operation, and 

Maintenance) 




























